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MEMORANDUM :
- fOFFICIAL FILE COET, .

“’vh
T0: Mr.[/Howard P. VWillens
FROM: Mp /W, David Slawson e &, 3=:I_cﬁ~- A
. . of s 1

SUBJECT: Letter to the Russian Governﬁent

Background

‘Lee Oswald spent almost three years in Russia-' Almo
our sole sources of inrormatlon on these yesrs are nis ownf::"
writings and correspondence and Marina s testinonj.‘ we areu :f
therefore preparing a 1ette to be sent to the Russian l, ﬁf-?:i
. Government asking for additlonal 1n10rmauioq. fﬁi;;ﬂ{ﬁ;:;,‘frilm:

On 21 January 1964 the CIA sent us a draft o; suea a

letter. The State Department has comnented that 1n 1ts‘- d
‘“rf;‘OPinion the CIA qraft would.probably have serious adver e'- :
= uiplomauic effects.tAlne State Department feels tnat tne ;--";~e

-~ GCIA draft carries an 1nference that we suspect that Oswald fj}u;

.'Amight have been an agent for the Soviet Government and tnat 2

-.~_ B R
'

- we are asking the.Russian Government to documenu OLr .

'eSUSpicions. The State Department feels thau the Russians,-W“
will not answer a letter of this kind, at least not urutn— B

fully, and that it will also do positive harm 1n that tney 'f{{'

will take offense at our senoing 1t to them Lhe State
.-Department proposes 1pstead that we send a VEry short arﬂ
' :simple request for whatever information ‘the Russian :;;i_ e
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Government cares to furnish us on Lz& Harvey Oswalé znd

his wife, Marina..
i

On 31 January 1964 ¥Mr. Allen Dulles drop?ed into ny
office to converse generally on the .foreign aspects of the
assassination. At that time he made twc points- -First;"

he felt that we should not release Marina s testimcny tc

the general public or.. even to her auccrney until aiter w

nad received our answers from the Russian Governmenu. H {,‘:'

Al

Teels that so long as tnc Russians arve 1n doubt as tc hcu B
much Marina disclosed, they may be under scme pressuie uO f527?={

give us accurate and more-or-less COmplEte inlcrmat*cn-ﬁgg-f'i;

Second, Mr. Dulles felt tnat we snould not try to trap cne ;fl
Russians into giving us inaccurate cr inccmplete inio"matica ,’

that we snculd esceciallj avoid giV1ng tne Russians cne

- '—.r.‘- _--‘..':s'
: .

pearance of our trying to do this., Mr..Dulles suvgested fﬁ

-

..-i- 3‘.

hat wnerever we have inrcrnation a«ainst wnich we can cnecn

‘the Russian answers tnat we 1ndicate this fact to the_ff?; ;ugﬁ*

.'. s 3 L Yn

Russians in our questicns to them. | Dulles did not mean ftf

___A-. B -‘_'-n.

that we indicate to the Russians what our inrcrmation.was,.f

“but only that we indicate hat we have 1t-‘ During his

'ccnversation with me, Mr. Dulles said tnat he woula send his -f“

.‘-. .
Rt

-craft of the CIA's proposed 1etter to the Russian chernmenu '

back to me as soon as possible with his comments noted on tnelgf

margin. So far & have nct received this from Mr Dulles.-




Recommendaiions

1

My inclination at the present time 1s that the Stzte
Department's recommended approach is probably preferasle to
the CIA's. Howevei, I uould modifly the State Departme

approacn sliahtly oy followirg the general request with 2 -

few — very few —. specific ouestions.‘ inese ouestions ﬁould '
be restricted to areas that were both imoortant to us and not

such as to give material offense to the Russians X tnin£

" that including a few soecific questions mivnc even oe bene—

"txicial in thau, if ve were careful in'tne choice of and ,},wf"

- draiting of these questions, we ﬂloht —uccessfully convey to fp;

" the Russlan Government the imoression' at at the present a

time at least we were 1nclined to recard Oswald as neurouical1y f?

- and oersonally motivated in killing the Eresident rather than.ff‘;

S %

beinv motivated by anything connected Witn tne Russian

Government In other words, properly chosen and draftea jf5-"

specific qucstions might serve to allay suspicion rather,.han .?Li

arouse it - 5 7 LT
Vith the foregoing reneral criteria in'mind, I would

propose inoludinc specific questions such as the following

We would like to have: - jv?fpﬁ{jﬁj:reoe.«

| il Copies of all documents and records 1# COn;*ifEfE-

nectlion with any hospitalizations and other medical Rl
examinations and treatments of Lee Harvey Oswald.and o:.gif:q_ii?
Mrs. Marina Oswald durina- her adult lixe, mciudmg. B ]
(1) His treatment in October 1939 in “Oscowii.”'éb




S
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when, according to his own diarj, ne
was found unconsoious in his haotel
room by Intourlst Guide Rima Shirokova
| aft er.an autempted suicide. { | .
(2) Any exaninations or. treauments made of '
Marina Oswald on or about Octooer i961

when, according to Lee Harve; O ﬂald'

diary, 1ar1na Oswalo was treated ior

_.nervous exhauSuion, _ffffF_;;;;};f,;s;;;_F&iﬁ
2, The resulus of any nnysioal examinaoioas,:illiﬂ ¢
pSJcnological ‘tests or osycholorioal examinations nade au anj

°1me on Lee Harvey Oswald or Marina Oswald-:ggﬁﬁf?}

3. Copies of all communicauions to and from.{t;?fif‘f

s ‘. .

- Lee Harvey Oswald wath any organ or commission o he Russiaa

-faGovernment in relation to his enuerinrr Russia and.seexin’ ’Jff??

f 2% - s
- ety e

‘.permission to reside tnere and in rela»ion to nis seeking

* ,.-.

'Russian ciuizenship during late 1950 and tnereafter.;

;_ 4.- Copies of all conssoondence to and from_ff‘-

Lee Harvey Oswalo with any Organ or oonmission of:»oe Russian Q*

-f e 0

Covernment in reference to Oswald's efforts to 1eave Russia

and return to the United Staues.-  . urfi:“_fif}“'{"iiﬁijéj;?f;ii

5. Copiles of all correspondence to and.from Marina |
Oswald in.reference to ‘her attempts to 1eave Russia and

accompany her husband to the United Staues -rja-ififf;f

6. Copies of the file on Lee Harvey Osuald kept oy

the Soviet Consulate in Mexico City. f,j},_.




ot ( ( : .
7. Copies of any reccords showing drunkenness,
violence, disorderly conduct or other abnormal benavior on
the part of Oswald, whether or not criminal. '
You will note that I have not asked in tse_foregoing
questions.(except for No. & and No. 7) for_cdbies-of internal
 memoranda minutes, eté;; as does the CIA draft .

e’ following quesuions night be asked buu i § am inclinca':

to taink that they are not imnortanu enough to uarrane__'i

probably offendin, the Soviet Government by includinw taev-
1. In the file furnished to the Uhiued st ates_7

.Government by the Sovlet Governmenu ccvering the correspondence "

.fbeuueen the Russian Embassy.in wasnington, D._C.; and

P

-2e Harvey and Warina Osuald there is a letter daued
': July 9, 1902 from N. Reznichenxo, Cnief of uhe COnsuler ?31?“;"
ﬂ Section,;uo Marina Oswald and a letuer aated August 15, 1902

- to N Reznichenkc from Marina Oswalq.” Both letters refer to

-

"2 "Form Card No. 118," and the letter dated August 1;,_1902 :f

suates that the Form Caid has been filed ouu and is inclosed.

o 5 possible,-we requeSU that a. copy of thlS Form Card be'f'

1 furnished to us at this time.

=

" 2. A description of Oswald's Job in the Minsk Radio and :;]

Television factory, plus coples of all emuloyment records -'- -
‘union records and other Job-related activities of Lee Hervey

Oswald. |
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-y 3. A statement as to why Lee Harvey Oswald was not

" . .
. “n

r'ram.ecl Russian cit izenship status by the Russian Governmenu
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'Or, if Oswald was offered sucn citizenship and-he refuscd,
coples ol all correspondence to and from Oswald on this
subject. ' | ' g
The-CIA draft includeo certain inouiries on QOswald's.
ovnership of weqpoos in the Soviet Union Tne CIA craf does':
.NI0C o on to ask about his membersnip in the Minsk gun club,
~ Waich would seen logically to follow in this'contert David
_Belin has told me that he no longer regards uhe 1ssue of
Oswald's marxsmanship as of orlmary iwoorcaoce ano unat ;;f':
tne.efore although he would welcome waatever additional Auojj:
evidence we might obtain from the Russian Cove“nmenc as to l;:?~“

Oswald's Skill with irearms, he does not 1eel uh&t this is ifii}{

nimh-nriority iuem.' In my own opinion, the only ctnetilftfff

= reason we might want to ask questions in regard to Osualc s

s _.-.. F

”?tlrearms anq/or hunting aCuiV1tiES in the Soviet Uhioo is to

- Find out whether the gun club and uhese activities were soma f"

By

' sort of cover-uo for sabotage or espionage tralning.ltﬂ}f;jfr,j_f_

Certainly 1L such was the case, tne Russians will not admit g

1t nor will they furnish us any ev1dence ;rom which ue—can ;
"document such a conclusion on our part Conseqtently,_k;é:
because Lrying to get informatlon as to é "cover—uo is’ hopc—fo;:;
1ess and because the marksmanship annle 15 not crucial I ek
recommend that we not question the Russian Governmenc on, dne_
subject of Oswald's firearms and/or huntinn ac tivities 1n.;;f_.:

Ruasia




